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SECRETARY 

Amoco Production Company 
P. 0. Box 68 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Attention: S. J. Okerson 

Administrative Order NSP-1289 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your application for an 80-acre 
non-standard proration unit consisting of the following 
acreage in the Tubb Oil and Gas Pool: 

I t i s my understanding that t h i s u n i t i s to be 
dedicated to your Southland Royalty A Well No. 4 located 6 60 
feet from the South l i n e and 660 feet from the East l i n e of 
said Section 4. 

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 
5(c)(3) of Order No. R-6012, the above non-standard 
proration u n i t i s hereby approved. 

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM 
Section 4: E/2 SE/4: 

JDR/RLS/dr 

cc: O i l Conservation Division - Hobbs 
O i l & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
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Amoco Production Company (USA) 

' post Office Box 68 
jHobbs. New Mexico 88240 

S. J. Okerson 
District Superintendent 

C l . OC'vj.'-., 

January 29, 1982 

File: SJO-WF-148 

Re: Offset Operator Approval 
/ Non-Standard Proration Unit 
/ Southland Royalty A #4 
' Tubb Gas 

660' FSL x 660' FEL 
Section 4, T-21-S, R-37-E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

\ 

W. K. Byrom 
P. 0. Box 147 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

Gentlemen: 

We are requesting your approval to form an 80 acre non-standard proration 
unit for our Southland Royalty A Lease Well No. 4. The well is located 
660' FSL and 660' FEL, Section 4, T-21-S, R-37-E, Tubb Gas Pool, Lea 
County, New Mexico. 

This non-standard proration unit was established by the reclassification 
of our Southland Royalty A Lease Well No. 8 to a Tubb oil well which 
required 40 acres to be dedicated out of the original 120 acre dedication. 
Well No. 8 is located 660' FSL and 1980' FEL, Section 4, T-21-S, R-37-E, 
Lea County, New Mexico. 

Please indicate your approval on the enclosed letters and return one 
each to: 

Amoco Production Company 
P. 0. Box 68 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Oil Conservation Division of 
The New Mexico Department of 
Energy and Minerals 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502 

Yours very truly, 


